
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to
Original House Bill No. 750 by Representative Moreno

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 6, after "871.1" and before the comma "," delete "and to enact R.S.
3 14:79(A)(3)(d)"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, line 9, after "judges" and before "and" insert a comma "," and insert "clerks of
6 court,"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 1, line 12, after "orders;" delete the remainder of the line

9 AMENDMENT NO. 4

10 On page 1, at the beginning of line 13, delete "disobedience of a Uniform Abuse Prevention
11 Order;"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 5

13 On page 2, delete lines 9 through 21 in their entirety and insert the following:

14 "order, and shall immediately forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all~~
15 ~~without delay on the day that the order is issued.~~ The clerk of the issuing
16 court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order to the Judicial
17 Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme Court for entry into the Louisiana
18 Protective Order Registry, as provided in R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile
19 transmission, ~~mail,~~ or direct electronic input, ~~where available,~~ as
20 expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the next business day
21 after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of the issuing court
22 shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order, R.S.
23 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law enforcement
24 official of the parish where the person or persons protected by the order
25 reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be retained on
26 file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until otherwise directed
27 by the court."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 6

29 On page 2, delete lines 28 and 29 in their entirety

30 AMENDMENT NO. 7

31 On page 3, delete lines 1 through 12 in their entirety and insert the following:

32 "shall immediately forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay~~
33 ~~on the day that the order is issued.~~
34 C. The clerk of the issuing court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse
35 Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme
36 Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as provided in
37 R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail,~~ or direct electronic input;

1 ~~where available~~, as expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the
2 next business day after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of
3 the issuing court shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention
4 Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law
5 enforcement official of the parish where the person or persons protected by
6 the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be
7 retained on file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until
8 otherwise directed by the court."

9 AMENDMENT NO. 8

10 On page 3, line 13, after "reenacted" delete "and"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 9

12 On page 3, at the beginning of line 14, delete "R.S. 14:79(A)(3)(d) is hereby enacted"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 10

14 On page 3, delete line 16

15 AMENDMENT NO. 11

16 On page 3, delete lines 18 through 22 in their entirety

17 AMENDMENT NO. 12

18 On page 3, line 24, after "or any" delete the remainder of the line and insert "crime of
19 violence as defined by"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 13

21 On page 3, line 29, after "or any" delete the remainder of the line and insert "crime of
22 violence as defined by"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 14

24 On page 4, line 10, after "or any" delete the remainder of the line and insert "crime of
25 violence as defined by"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 15

27 On page 4, at the beginning of line 11, delete "violence pursuant to"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 16

29 On page 4, line 23, after "or any" delete the remainder of the line and insert "crime of
30 violence as defined by"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 17

32 On page 4, at the beginning of line 24, delete "violence pursuant to"

33 AMENDMENT NO. 18

34 On page 5, line 6, after "or any" delete the remainder of the line and insert "crime of violence
35 as defined by"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 192 On page 5, at the beginning of line 7, delete "violence pursuant to"3 AMENDMENT NO. 204 On page 5, line 22, after "or any" delete the remainder of the line and insert "crime of
5 violence as defined by"6 AMENDMENT NO. 217 On page 5, at the beginning of line 23, delete "violence pursuant to"8 AMENDMENT NO. 22

9 On page 7, delete lines 3 through 16 in their entirety and insert the following:

10 "46:2136.2(C), shall sign such order, and shall immediately forward it to the
11 clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay on the day that the order is issued.~~12 H. The clerk of the issuing court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse
13 Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme
14 Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as provided in
15 R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail,~~ or direct electronic input;
16 ~~where available~~, as expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the
17 next business day after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of
18 the issuing court shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention
19 Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law
20 enforcement official of the parish where the person or persons protected by
21 the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be
22 retained on file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until
23 otherwise directed by the court."24 AMENDMENT NO. 23

25 On page 8, delete lines 4 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

26 "forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay on the day that~~
27 the order is issued.28 H. The clerk of the issuing court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse
29 Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme
30 Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as provided in
31 R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail,~~ or direct electronic input;
32 ~~where available~~, as expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the
33 next business day after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of
34 the issuing court shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention
35 Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law
36 enforcement official of the parish where the person or persons protected by
37 the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be
38 retained on file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until
39 otherwise directed by the court."40 AMENDMENT NO. 2441 On page 8, delete line 28 in its entirety and on page 9, delete lines 1 through 5 in their
42 entirety and insert the following:43 "D. The clerk of the issuing court shall immediately send a copy of
44 the order or any modification thereof to the Louisiana Protective Order
45 Registry as expeditiously as possible but no later than by the end of the next

1 business day after the order is filed with the clerk of court. Transmittal of the
 2 Uniform Abuse Prevention Order ~~may~~ shall be made by facsimile
 3 transmission, ~~mail~~, or direct electronic input, ~~where available~~, as
 4 expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the next business day
 5 after the order is filed with the clerk of court."
 6

7 AMENDMENT NO. 25

8 On page 10, line 25, after "was" and before the period "." delete "filed" and insert "issued"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 26

10 On page 11, delete lines 25 through 29 in their entirety

11 AMENDMENT NO. 27

12 On page 12, delete lines 1 through 9 in their entirety and insert the following:

13 "forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay~~ on the day that
 14 the order is issued.

15 I. If a temporary restraining order is issued or extended, the clerk of
 16 the issuing court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order to the
 17 Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme Court for entry into the
 18 Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as provided in R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by
 19 facsimile transmission, ~~mail~~, or direct electronic input, ~~where available~~, as
 20 expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the next business day
 21 after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of the issuing court
 22 shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order, R.S.
 23 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law enforcement
 24 official of the parish where the person or persons protected by the order
 25 reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be retained on
 26 file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until otherwise directed
 27 by the court."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 28

29 On page 12, delete lines 24 through 29 in their entirety

30 AMENDMENT NO. 29

31 On page 13, delete lines 1 through 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

32 "forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay~~ on the day that
 33 the order is issued.

34 H. If a protective order is issued or modified, or a consent agreement
 35 is agreed to or modified, the clerk of the issuing court shall transmit the
 36 Uniform Abuse Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office,
 37 Louisiana Supreme Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order
 38 Registry, as provided in R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail,~~
 39 or direct electronic input, ~~where available~~, as expeditiously as possible, but
 40 no later than the end of the next business day after the order is filed with the
 41 clerk of court. The clerk of the issuing court shall also send a copy of the
 42 Uniform Abuse Prevention Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification
 43 thereof, to the chief law enforcement official of the parish where the person
 44 or persons protected by the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse
 45 Prevention Order shall be retained on file in the office of the chief law
 46 enforcement officer until otherwise directed by the court."

1 AMENDMENT NO. 30

2 On page 13, delete lines 18 through 29 in their entirety

3 AMENDMENT NO. 31

4 On page 14, delete lines 1 through 4 in their entirety and insert the following:

5 "46:2136.2(C), shall sign such order, and shall immediately forward it to the
6 clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay on the day that the order is issued.~~7 B. Where a temporary restraining order, preliminary injunction, or
8 permanent injunction relative to domestic abuse or dating violence is issued,
9 dissolved, or modified, the clerk of court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse
10 Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme
11 Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as provided in
12 R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail,~~ or direct electronic input;
13 where available, as expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the
14 next business day after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of
15 the issuing court shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention
16 Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law
17 enforcement official of the parish where the person or persons protected by
18 the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be
19 retained on file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until
20 otherwise directed by the court."21 AMENDMENT NO. 32

22 On page 14, delete lines 12 through 24 in their entirety and insert the following:

23 "immediately forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay on~~
24 ~~the day that the order is issued.~~ The clerk of the issuing court shall transmit
25 the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office,
26 Louisiana Supreme Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order
27 Registry, as provided in R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail,~~
28 or direct electronic input, ~~where available,~~ as expeditiously as possible, but
29 no later than the end of the next business day after the order is filed with the
30 clerk of court. The clerk of the issuing court shall also send a copy of the
31 Uniform Abuse Prevention Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification
32 thereof, to the chief law enforcement official of the parish where the person
33 or persons protected by the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse
34 Prevention Order shall be retained on file in the office of the chief law
35 enforcement officer until otherwise directed by the court."36 AMENDMENT NO. 33

37 On page 15, delete lines 3 through 15 in their entirety and insert the following:

38 "shall immediately forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay~~
39 ~~on the day that the order is issued.~~ The clerk of the issuing court shall
40 transmit the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's
41 Office, Louisiana Supreme Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective
42 Order Registry, as provided in R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission;
43 ~~mail,~~ or direct electronic input, ~~where available,~~ as expeditiously as possible,
44 but no later than the end of the next business day after the order is filed with
45 the clerk of court. The clerk of the issuing court shall also send a copy of the
46 Uniform Abuse Prevention Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification
47 thereof, to the chief law enforcement official of the parish where the person
48 or persons protected by the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse

1 Prevention Order shall be retained on file in the office of the chief law
 2 enforcement officer until otherwise directed by the court."

3 AMENDMENT NO. 34

4 On page 15, delete lines 22 through 29 in their entirety

5 AMENDMENT NO. 35

6 On page 16, delete lines 1 through 4 in their entirety and insert the following:

7 "forward it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay on the day that~~
 8 the order is issued. The clerk of the issuing court shall transmit the Uniform
 9 Abuse Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana
 10 Supreme Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as
 11 provided in R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail~~, or direct
 12 electronic input, ~~where available~~, as expeditiously as possible, but no later
 13 than the end of the next business day after the order is filed with the clerk of
 14 court. The clerk of the issuing court shall also send a copy of the Uniform
 15 Abuse Prevention Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to
 16 the chief law enforcement official of the parish where the person or persons
 17 protected by the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention
 18 Order shall be retained on file in the office of the chief law enforcement
 19 officer until otherwise directed by the court."

20 AMENDMENT NO. 36

21 On page 16, delete lines 12 through 23 in their entirety and insert the following:

22 "it to the clerk of court for filing, ~~all without delay on the day that the order~~
 23 is issued. The clerk of the issuing court shall transmit the Uniform Abuse
 24 Prevention Order to the Judicial Administrator's Office, Louisiana Supreme
 25 Court for entry into the Louisiana Protective Order Registry, as provided in
 26 R.S. 46:2136.2(A), by facsimile transmission, ~~mail~~, or direct electronic input;
 27 ~~where available~~, as expeditiously as possible, but no later than the end of the
 28 next business day after the order is filed with the clerk of court. The clerk of
 29 the issuing court shall also send a copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention
 30 Order, R.S. 46:2136.2(C), or any modification thereof, to the chief law
 31 enforcement official of the parish where the person or persons protected by
 32 the order reside. A copy of the Uniform Abuse Prevention Order shall be
 33 retained on file in the office of the chief law enforcement officer until
 34 otherwise directed by the court."